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TO:

High School Counselors

FROM:
Carolyn M. White

DATE:

January 29, 2016 
SUBJECT:
M. Wayne Mangum Scholarship

Application for the M. Wayne Mangum Scholarship is attached.  The scholarship is for $500. The applications must be back in our office by March 1, 2016 along with letters of recommendation and the student statement.

Applicants will not be limited to previous or current vocational agriculture and/or home economics students.  Students must be in pursuit of a higher education in the fields of agriculture, horticulture, home economics, or related areas such as forestry, ag-mechanics, welding, and childcare.

Preference will be given to Future Farmers of America members and Future Homemakers of America members.  Applicants must be seniors or past graduates of the Union County Public School System.  Please call me if you have any questions.

mla
Attachment
cc:  
Gerald Mangum


Sue Threatt

Dr. John Jones
Globalization. Innovation. Graduation.


In compliance with federal law, UCPS administers all educational programs, employment activities and admissions without discrimination against any person on the basis of gender, race, color, religion, national origin, age or disability.


